From: "All India Council for Technical Education(no-reply)" <admin@aicte-india.org>

To: registrar@jiit.ac.in

Date: 23-05-2023 16:40

Subject: Regarding request to utilise Skilled Manpower Advance Research and Training (SMART) facility, setup at NIELIT Calicut.

Sir/ Madam,
Greetings from AICTE!

National Institute of Electronics and Information Technology (NIELIT) is an autonomous scientific
society of the Ministry of Electronics & Information Technology (MeitY), Government of India which
offers Degree/Diploma and Skill Oriented Courses in the area of Information, Electronics and
Communication Technology (IECT).

NIELIT Calicut Centre has set up Skilled Manpower Advance Research and Training (SMART) facility
or Virtual Prototyping Lab as part of Chip to Start-up (C2S) programme of MeitY for the proliferation of
advanced VLSI and Embedded System Design Training, Research and Electronics System Development
across the country.

The SMART remote lab facility is available 24x7 and the students, researchers and start-up industries can
access the facility, anytime and anywhere. Through the SMART Lab facility, NIELIT is offering MOOC
Courses in VLSI and Embedded Domain of 65 hours duration (3 credits) as well as 1-4 months academic
projects and internships.

You are requested to disseminate the information about the NIELIT Calicut's Skilled Manpower Advance
Research and Training (SMART) facility and MOOCs courses among faculty members, research scholars
and students of your institution for better and effective utilization of the aforesaid facility. The facility is
available free of cost.

For more details, the prospectus/write up may be perused which is being enclosed with this email /letter.

PFA: https://drive.google.com/file/d/ImZKrdpXi-5-POWuUSEWfkiZK7vDThn130/view?usp=share link

PFA: https://drive.google.com/file/d/1BOk0k3liikc VLiN49EUDKTzAfXVIIrm/view?usp=share link

Warmest regards

Dr. Mamta Rani Agarwal

Advisor-I

Policy & Academic Planning Bureau

All India Council for Technical Education,
Nelson Mandela Marg, Vasant Kunj,

New Delhi- 110070

Phone no. 011-29581122
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